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Rigera, Maribel

L

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 7:43 AM
To: 'Ivona Gil'
Subject: RE: ADD EIN NUMBER

Gooed morning Ivona,
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Tom

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Flerkda Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ivona Gil [mailto:ivona@claudiasinsurance.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:48 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: ADD EIN NUMBER

PLEASE ADD EIN NUMBER :45-1472625 TO:

CARPETS BY ALEX

PRESIDENT: CLARISA FERRO

13812 SW 149 CIRCLE LANE #4

MIAMI, FL 33186 |

P11000030932



